



KAVINDU NARATHOTA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

I believe in creativity which is demonstrated through Engineering skills and capabilities that makes ordinary life styles extraordinary. My academic excellence and the experience for more than three years in the industry as a full-stack engineer, has shaped me into a disruptive innovator with creative and highly user inspired solutions.

CONTACT

Address:

3/7, Church Road, Wewala,
Piliyandala – 10300, Sri Lanka.

Phone:

+94 71 458 3119

Email:

narathotakyl@gmail.com

Web:

www.narathota.com

REFERENCE

CHAMINDA RATHNAYAKE Deputy Vice Chancellor

National School of Business
Management, Pitipana,
Homagama, Sri Lanka
Phone: +94 77 779 1667
Email: chaminda@nsbm.lk

RASHMIKA NAWARATHNE PhD Research Scholar

La Trobe University, Melbourne,
VIC, Australia
Phone: +61 406 199 188
Email: rashmika@sl2college.org

EXPERIENCE

CodeGen International (Pvt) Ltd.

www.codegen.co.uk
Sep 2016 – Present

SOFTWARE ENGINEER – FULL STACK (FRONTEND LEAD ENGINEER)

- Led the development team to Implement scalable application for concurrent user access with information identification, extraction and analysis.
- Work efficiently with design team to ensure software solutions elevated client-side experience.
- Analyzed existing software solutions to evaluate, upgraded interface and improve performance.
- Research on NLP to increase the usability and productivity of solutions.

TekiMart

www.tekimart.com
Feb 2016 – Present

MANAGING PARTNER & CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

- Experience in evaluating business opportunities to implement disruptive solutions as a creative entrepreneur.
- Direct software design and development while remaining focused on client needs.
- Continuously established clear operational specifications and formulated software requirements

SL2College

www.sl2college.org
Apr 2014 – Dec 2017

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR (MARKETING)

- Providing free, accurate, in-depth and unbiased information about possible avenues of local and international higher education for Sri Lankan students as a volunteer.
- Supervised operations of graphic designing, marketing materials and newsletters as the Marketing Administrator. (add the correct post title)
- Groomed and trained young volunteers to develop hard and soft skills to achieve higher career goals.

hSenid Mobile Solutions (Pvt) Ltd.

www.hsenidmobile.com
Nov 2014 – May 2015

SOFTWARE ENGINEER - INTERN

- Versatile in adapting to new technologies, research, design and analysis.
- Developed maintainable and extensible code in a team environment
- Collaborate closely with other team members to plan, design and develop robust solutions.

EDUCATION

University College Dublin – Ireland

www.ucd.ie
Mar 2013 – Dec 2016

BSC (HONS.) IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

1ST CLASS

Mahanama College, Colombo 03 – Sri Lanka

www.mahanamacollege.lk
Feb 1998 – Dec 2011

GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED LEVEL EXAMINATION

(PHYSICAL SCIENCE)

OTHER

Toastmasters International

www.toastmasters.org
Sep 2016 – Present

TOASTMASTER (CL)

- Vice President – Public Relations - 2017 – 2018
CodeGen Toastmasters Club
- Outstanding Toastmaster of the year - 2017 – 2018
CodeGen Toastmasters Club

IEEE Sri Lanka Section

www.ieee.org
Sep 2015 – Present

MEMBER

Mozilla Sri Lanka Foundation

RESEARCHER AND GUEST SPEAKER